. Charlic Crist
Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jef Kottkamp
Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road Michacl W. Sole
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Sccrelary

June 28,2010

Mr. Stephen Sowards

Sales Administrator
Peninsula Equipment LLC
Lakeland Yard

4245 Drane Field Road
Lakeland, Florida 33811-1292

Dear Mr. Sowards:

This is to acknowledge that your notification of intent to use the authority of Rule 62-210.310 to
operate your Nonmetallic Mineral Processing Plants (Crushers) facility was received on May 24, 2010,
We have assigned ARMS No. 7775629-001 to this facility.

As you know, pursuant to Florida Statutes section 403.814, authority to operate under general
permits commences thirty (30) days after receipt of the registration form unless you have been
notified by this office that your facility has not shown entitlement to operate pursuant to the rule
provisions.

For your information, authority to operate pursuant to Rule 62-210.310 expires after five (5)
years. Therefore, a new registration form must be received no later than five (5) years after the date

your notice was received as indicated above. If your general permit rule conditions require testing,
such testing must be completed within the time frame specified in the rule.

If you have any additional questions, please_contaét Dickson Dibble at 850/921-9586.
Sincerely, :

(_,9{/L Sandra F. Veazey, Chief
Bureau of Air Monitoring

and Mobile Sources

“More Protection, Less Process”
vt depstate s



